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Memorandum

To: Mark Casey, City Manager, City of St. Anthony Village

From: Tony Miller, EIT, WSB & Associates, Inc.

Date: February 3, 2017

Re: Weekly Update for the Mirror Lake Stormwater Quality Improvements

WSB Project No. 1626-79

With the cooler weather this week the contractor has been hauling sediment from Mirror Lake. The
contractor will be entering the lake from Chandler Drive NE with empty trucks and leaving the lake on
Foss Road to County Road D with full trucks. Depending on the projected forecast, the contractor may
feel working on Saturdays will be necessary to keep the project on schedule. The contractor has been
informed that Saturday working hours are from 9:00 am to 8:00 pm per the City’s General Specifications.

Excavation and hauling of sediment will continue, weather permitting. Again, frozen conditions are
necessary to be able to drive the trucks into the lake. The pump will continue to run in an effort to
eliminate any water from runoff and snow melt which is entering the lake.

Building a legacy — your legacy.

Equal Opportunity Employer | wsbeng.com
K:\01626-790\Admin\Docs\WeeklyUpdate\01626-790_WeeklyUpdate_Mirror_2017-02-02.docx



	Memorandum

